GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: October 13, 2021

SUBJECT: ROAD WORK FOR THURSDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2021

CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is additional road work for Thursday, October 14, 2021

WEATHER PERMITTING!

PAVEMENT MARKINGS

*Crews will be completing pavement markings and striping, starting Thursday, October 14" at 8:00 AM. These roads
are listed below. This is expected to be completed by the end of day.

*Traffic will be reduced to one lane. These are moving operations.

*There will be WET PAINT!

*Please drive slow and use caution in these areas.

-Diamond Park Road, Betsie River Road to Euclid Avenue (Green Lake Township)
-County Road 633, Miller Road to Harrand Road (Mayfield Township)

-Center Road, M-37 to Blackman Road (Mayfield/Paradise Townships)

-Miller Road, County Road 633 to M-37 (Mayfield Township)

-Davis Road, Karlin Road to Wilson Road (Grant Township)

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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